
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Meeting
October 14, 2015

7:00 p.m.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to three minutes regarding issues on this agenda

5. REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

7. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Communications

• Planning Commission Minutes
• EDA Minutes

B. Minutes September 23, 2015 Regular Meeting
C. Minutes September 30, 2015 Joint Meeting
D. Bills
E. Payroll
F. Fire Reports

8. BOARD AGENDA
A. Appointment to Planning Commission
B. Appointment to Zoning Board of Appeals
C. Appointments to Zoning Board of Appeals (alternates)

9. EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to 5 minutes regarding any issue

10. FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENT

11. ADJOURNMENT



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
Planning Commission

Regular Meeting

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Planning Commission was held on September 15,
2015 at the Township Hall.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Present: Squattrito, Fuller, McGuirk, Woerle, Mielke, Robinette, Janlcens, Zerbe
Excused: LaBelle

Others Present
Peter Gallinat, Township Planner; Jennifer Loveberry

Approval of Minutes
McGuirk moved Woerle supported the approval of the August 18, 2015 meeting minutes as presented.
Vote: Ayes: All. Motion carried.

Approval of Agenda
McGuirk moved Robinette supported approval of the agenda. Vote: Ayes: All. Motion carried.

Public Comment —

Open 7:05 p.m. - none

New Business —

A. McGuirk motioned Zerbe supported to approve SPR 2015-15: Site Plan Review: Mid Michigan
Health, Location: MidMichigan Health Park, presented by Woody Woodruff, John Hill, John
Geseiski, Chad Sikkenga with the following conditions of approval/review from all county and local
units including Storm water management from the County Engineer, County Road Commission, Mt.
Pleasant Fire Department, ICTC, Wellhead protection with Township Utilities and any others that
may be pertinent. Sidewalks already exist. Vote: Ayes: All. Motion carried.

B. Jankens motioned Robinette supported to suspend SPR 2015-16: Site Plan Review: University
Motor Mall, Location: 5152 E. Pickard due to no representation from the applicant to answer
questions from the Planning Commissioners. Vote: Ayes: All. Motion carried.

C. Robinette motioned Mielke supported to approve SPR 2015-17: Site Plan Review: Merchandise
Outlet, Location: 2457 E. Remus, presented by Keith Feight with the following conditions of
approval/review from all county and local units including Storm water management from the County
Engineer, County Road Commission, Mt. Pleasant Fire Department, ICTC, Welihead protection with
Township Utilities and any others that may be pertinent. The additional conditions include:
combining the two parcels under one tax id number and also to postpone sidewalks until adjacent
sidewalks are constructed, which would make sidewalks required, by the Township, at that time.
Vote: Ayes: All. Motion carded.

D. Jankens motioned Woerle supported to approve as presented SPR 2015-18: Site Plan Review:
Pleasant Plaza No. 1, LLC, Location: 5580 Venture Way, presented by Doug Litwiller contingent on
clarification being reviewed by the Township Attorney classi~’ing Parkway Dr. as a side yard
otherwise further approval would be needed by the Zoning Board of Appeals; with the following
conditions of approval/review from all county and local units including Storm water management
from the County Engineer, County Road Commission, Mt. Pleasant Fire Department, ICTC,



Welihead protection with Township Utilities and any others that may be pertinent. Jankens
motioned Woerle supported to amend the motion to add: waive sidewalks. Vote: Ayes: All.
Motion carded.

E. Robinette motioned Mielke supported to recommend that the Board of Trustees approve REZ
2015-05: Rezoning of Property 931 S. Isabella Rd., currently zoned Ii requesting to be rezoned
as Ri. Vote: Ayes: All. Motion carded.

Old Business
A. Master Plan

Discussion by the Board. Add to the October Agenda

Public Comment - None

Other Business —

A. Holiday Inn SUPJSPR, discussion by the Planning Commissioners regarding their current special
use permit and site plan review.

Extended Public Comment— Open at 9:45 p.m.
Ben Jankens — Thanked everyone on the Planning Commission and the Township

Adjournment — Chairman Squattrito adjourned the meeting at 9:47 p.m.

APPROVED BY: ____________________

Alex Fuller - Secretary

(Recorded by Jennifer Lovebeny,)



Charter Township of Union
Economic Development Authority Board (EPA)

Special Board Meeting
Monday, August 3, 2015

MINUTES

CALL TO ORIWR
Board Chairman Kequom called to order the EDA Board Meeting at 12:35 pm.

ROLL CALL
Present: Chowdhary, Perry, Alwood, Kequom Elmore, Zalud
Excused: Johnson
Absent: Hunter Bacon, Smith

Others Present: Brian Smith, Twp Manager; Pat Gaffney, Isabella Road Commission Engineer; Angela
Schofield, Bldg Dept Clerk

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOTION by Zalud SUPPORTED by Elmore to approve the agenda as presented. MOTION CARRIED
6-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Enterprise Park Project

Mr. Smith reviewed the proposed Township Participation Contract between Isabella County Road
Commission and Union Township for the Enterprise Park Reconstruction Project #489-014-411419.

Discussion was held on project estimates, contract administration, bids received and qualifications of
bidders.

MOTION by Zalud with SUPPORT by Chowdhary to recommend approval of the above mentioned
contract between the Township and Isabella County Road Commission for the Enterprise Park
Reconstruction Project (#489-014-411419). Isabella County Road Commission selected Central Michigan
Contracting, Inc., to perform the project, at a total contract cost (including engineering) not to exceed
$1,362,765.82. MOTION CARRIED 6-0.

MOTION to adjourn at 12:52 by Elmore with SUPPORT by Zalud. MOTION CARRIED 6-0.

APPROVED BY ______

Secretary

(Recorded by Angela Schofield)



Charter Township of Union
Economic Development Authority Board (EPA)

Special Board Meeting
Friday, September 25, 2015

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER
Treasurer/Acling Chair Zalud called Lo order the FDA Board Mee[ing at 12:00 pm.

ROLL CALL
Present: Zalud, Johnson, Aiwood, Chowdhary, Perry, Figg, Bacon
Excused: Kequom, Elmore, Hunter
Absent: Smith

Others Present: Brian Smith, Twp Manager; Angela Schofield, Bldg Dept Clerk

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOTION by Johnson SUPPORTED by Aiwood to approve the agenda as presented. MOTION
CARRIED 6-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Mr. Smith reviewed the accounts payable, including the Special Assessment bond payment of $36,242.50
which paid the bond off early, resulting in the savings of $1,200. The small balance left over in that
account will be transferred to the FDA General Fund. He also noted the General Obligation bond will be
paid off in 2018.

MOTION by Perry with SUPPORT by Johnson to approve accounts payable as presented. MOTION
CARRIED 6-0.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mr. Smith reviewed the financial statements, noting that there was nothing out of the ordinary.

The financial statements were received and filed by Treasurer/Acting Chair Zalud.

NEW BUSINESS

A. 2015 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning/Televising Bid

Ms. Kim Smith reviewed the scope of work, sealed bids and contractor selection for the maintenance
project located in the East EDDA. Ms. Smith asked the board to approve award of the contract to the low
bidder, Plumbing Environmental at a cost of $2 per foot.

Discussion was held on the project.

MOTION by Alwood with SUPPORT by Figg to approve the sanitary sewer and cleaning contract to
Plumber’s Environmental as recommended. MOTION CARRIED 6-0.

MOTION to adjourn at 12:09 by Johnson with SUPPORT by Perry. MOTION CARRIED 6-0.

APPROVED BY ______

Secretary

(Recorded by Angela Schofield)



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Board of Trustees was held on September 23,
2015 at 7:00 p.m. at Union Township Hall.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Clerk Henry, Supervisor Aiwood, Treasurer Rice, Trustee Miellce, Hauck, Lannen, and Mikus were
present.

Others Present
Brian Smith, Jennifer Loveberry, Pat DePriest, Steve Clark

Public Comment
None

Reports/Board Comments
Lannen — Commented on safety for pedestrians wailcing / running on Pickard and N. Crawford Rd by
Mission Creek would like consideration to create a pathway to the park
Miellce — Updates from the Planning Commission. Thank you to past Commissioner, Ben Jankens, for
his service to the Planning Commission and ZBA. Inquired on the status of the possible survey to be
conducted with township residents.
Mikus — Asked to look at past applicants to fill open positions on Boards

Approval of Agenda
Mielke moved Hauck supported to approve the agenda as presented. Vote: Ayes: all. Motion
carried.

Consent Agenda
A. Communications
B. Minutes — September 9, 2015 Regular Meeting
C. Bills
D. Payroll
E. Fire Reports
F. 2.10 Communication and support to the Board
G. 2.5.10 Cash Flow Ration

Hauck moved Rice supported to approve the consent agenda as presented. Vote: Ayes: all. Motion
carried.



BOARD AGENDA

A. Charitable Gaming License-Mt. Pleasant Youth Football Inc.
Henry motioned Mielke supported to approve Charitable Gaming License-Mt. Pleasant
Youth Football Inc. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Clerk Henry, Treasurer Rice, Supervisor
Alwood, Trustee Miellce, Hauck, Lannen, and Mikus. Motion passed.

B. Sidewalk Bids Bluegrass I Isabella (Bids to be sent via email by 9/22/15)
Mikus motioned Rice supported recommendation by Rowe Professional Services based on
bid and past experience to award the project to The Isabella Corporation for $148,142.75,
with a $10,000 contingency included if needed. Vote: Ayes: all. Motion passed.

C. Fall 2% request Saginaw Chippewa Tribe
Hauck motioned Lannen supported to approve the submission of a Fall 2% request
Saginaw Chippewa Indian Tribe for a 2” overlay on River Rd. from Lincoln to Crawford
with a construction start of early spring of2016. Vote: Ayes: all. Motion passed.

D. 2016 Budget Discussion
Discussion by the Board.

E. 4.1 Unity of Control
Discussion by the Board.

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT
None

FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
B. Smith — Enterprise Park updates, finalizing plans on Broadway with hopes send it out to bid this
fall, construction next spring. Ruby to start spring of 2016.
Miellce — Thank you board -so happy to have sidewalks on Bluegrass Rd.

ADJOURNMENT
Hauck motioned Mielke supported to adjourn the meeting at 7:42p.m. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

APPROVED BY: ___________________

Margie Henry, Clerk

Russ Aiwood, Supervisor

(Recorded by Jennifer Loi’ebeny,~



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
Joint Meeting

Regular Meeting

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Board of Trustees, Planning Commission,
Zoning Board of Appeals and EDA was held on September 30, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at Union Township
Hall.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Clerk Henry, Supervisor Alwood, Trustee Hauck, Trustee Lannen, and Trustee Mikus, Tim Warner,
William McCracken, Bill Hauck, John Zerbe, Cheryl Hunter, Brandon LaBelle, Richard McGuirk,
Tom Kequom were present.
Absent: Michael Smith, Alex Fuller, Bob Elmore, Jim Zalud, Vance Johnson, Robert Bacon, Mark
Perry, Sarvjit Chowdhary
Excused: Trustee Miellce, Treasurer Rice, Phil Squattrito, Mike Darin, Marty Figg

Others Present
Brian Smith, Peter Gallinat

Public Comment

Reports/Board Comments

Approval of Agenda
Hauck moved LaBelle supported to approve the agenda as presented. Vote: Ayes: all. Motion
carried.

BOARD AGENDA

A. Board of Trustee - Highlights
B.Smith presented, discussion was held by the Board.

B. Planning Commission - Highlights
P. Gallinat presented, discussion was held by the Board.

C. ZBA - Highlights
P. Gallinat presented, discussion was held by the Board.

ft EDA - Highlights
B. Smith presented, discussion was held by the Board.

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT
Blame Long, 5228 Bridle — concerns with drainage at Copper Estates
Jake Hunter, 5250 Bridle — would lilce time line for new drain at Copper Estates



Brad Wachier, 5242 Bridle — concerns with drainage at Copper Estates

FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Hauck -~ Thank you to all board members for serving.

ADJOURNMENT
Hauck motioned Henry supported to adjourn the meeting at 7:42p.m. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

APPROVED BY: ___________________

Margie Henry, Clerk

Russ Ahvood, Supervisor
(Recorded by Jennifer Lovebeny,i



10/08/2015 03:42 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION Page: 1/1
User: BRIAN CHECK DATE FROM 09/24/2015 — 10/14/2015
DB: Union

CheCk Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Mane Amount

Bank 101 POOLED CHECKING

10/08/2015 101 18(E) 00146 CONSUMERS ENERGY PAYMENT CENTER 20,069.36
10/08/2015 101 19(E) 00146 VOID 0.00 V
09/24/2015 101 17749 00337 ISABELLA COUNTY TREASURER 5,588.59
09/24/2015 101 17750 01254 LARRY M SOMBER 192.31
10/06/2015 101 17751 01105 MASTERCARD 4,974.94
10/09/2015 101 17752 01254 LARRY M SOMBER 192.31
10/08/2015 101 17753 01358 21ST CENTURY MEDIA—MICHIGAN 310.05
10/08/2015 101 17754 00021 ALW000 LANDSCAPING NURSERY, INC 2,125.00
10/08/2015 101 17755 00043 ARROW UNIFORM 363.60
10/08/2015 101 17756 00066 BILL’S CUSTOM FAB, INC. 65.00
10/08/2015 101 17757 00072 BLOCK ELECTRIC 2,141.70
10/08/2015 101 17758 00095 C & C ENTERPRISES, INC. 262.40
10/08/2015 101 17759 00121 C & H DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 196.00
10/08/2015 101 17760 01253 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT CLARE LLC 283.59
10/08/2015 101 17761 00102 CENTRAL DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC 13,855.00
10/08/2015 101 17762 00103 CENTRAL EAVESTROUGHING 300.00
10/08/2015 101 17763 00722 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 6,703.44
10/08/2015 101 17764 00129 CMS INTERNET, LLC 617.50
10/08/2015 101 17765 00155 COYNE OIL CORPORATION 1,997.19
10/08/2015 101 17766 01242 CULLIGAN WATER 28.00
10/08/2015 101 17767 00162 CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY, LLC 372.00
10/08/2015 101 17768 01171 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 291.16
10/08/2015 101 17769 00188 DOUG’S SMALL ENGINE 85.95
10/08/2015 101 17770 00456 E. I. MORROW CO., INC. 153.80
10/08/2015 101 17771 00195 EJ USA, INC 3,173.88
10/08/2015 101 17772 00098 ELECTION SOURCE 274.88
10/08/2015 101 17773 00201 ELHORN ENGINEERING COMPANY 1,756.00
10/08/2015 101 17774 00209 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 1,465.00
10/08/2015 101 17775 00231 FOUR SEASON’S EXTERMINATING 40.00
10/08/2015 101 17776 01355 FRANKLIN HOLWERDA CO. 4,199.00
10/08/2015 101 17777 00249 GILL—ROY’S HARDWARE 106.66
10/08/2015 101 17778 00261 GRAINGER 179.28
10/08/2015 101 17779 00324 ISABELLA CORPORATION 5,855.00
10/08/2015 101 17780 00333 ISABELLA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 149,443.57
10/08/2015 101 17781 00337 ISABELLA COUNTY TREASURER 1,500.00
10/08/2015 101 17782 00020 JAMES ALWOOD 433.40
10/08/2015 101 17783 01177 JOHN COON 400.00
10/08/2015 101 17784 00362 KRAPOHL FORD & LINCOLN 244.69
10/08/2015 101 17785 01290 LAKE PAINTING INC. 8,390.00
10/08/2015 101 17786 01356 MCLAREN CENTRAL MICHIGAN 27.00
10/08/2015 101 17787 00418 MICHIGAN ELECTION RESOURCES 60.62
10/08/2015 101 17788 00422 MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE 2,384.50
10/08/2015 101 17789 00424 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSN. 50.00
10/08/2015 101 17790 00747 MOOERS PRODUCTS, INC. 1,320.90
10/08/2015 101 17791 01274 MORRISON INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT CO 143.53
10/08/2015 101 17792 00466 MT. PLEASANT RENTAL CENTER 280.58
10/08/2015 101 17793 00176 PATRICIA DEPRIEST 281.29
10/08/2015 101 17794 00525 PICKARD STREET CAR WASH 52.00
10/08/2015 101 17795 00527 PITNEY BOWES, INC 503.01
10/08/2015 101 17796 00539 PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC 391.34
10/08/2015 101 17797 00540 PRO COMM INC 361.70
10/08/2015 101 17798 00569 ROWE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COMPANY 1,188.00
10/08/2015 101 17799 01293 SHAY WATER CO/CUSTOM COFFEE SERV 120.00
10/08/2015 101 17800 01364 SHERRIE TEALL 645.96
10/08/2015 101 17801 01111 STATE OF MICHIGAN — DEQ 1,030.00
10/08/2015 101 17802 00637 SWEENEY SEED CO. 1,560.00
10/08/2015 101 17803 01446 THRUN LAW FIRM P.C. 3,095.40
10/08/2015 101 17804 00789 U S BANK, N.A. 156,316.88
10/08/2015 101 17805 01013 USA BLUE BOOK 168.91
10/08/2015 101 17806 01314 VERIZON WIRELESS 647.24
10/08/2015 101 17807 00703 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MICHIGAN, INC 1,066.31
10/08/2015 101 17808 01236 WEB ASCENDER 90.00
10/08/2015 101 17809 00723 WINN TELECOM 199.54

101 TOTALS:
Total of 63 Checks: 410,604.96
Less 1 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 62 Disbursenents: 410,604.96



User: BRIAN CHECK DATE FROM 09/24/2015 — 10/14/2015

10/08/2015 03:42 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION Page: 1/4

DB: Union

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Description Amount

Bank 101 POOLED CHECKING

VOID
ISABELLA COUNTY TREASURER
LARRY M SOMMER

LARRY M SOMMER
21ST CENTURY MEDIA-MICHIGAN
ALWOOD LANDSCAPING NURSERY, INC

ARROW UNIFORM

2180 S LINCOLN RD
1776 E PICKARD RD
201D S LINCOLN RD
2495 E. DEERFIELD
2495 E. DEERFIELD
1605 SCULLY
1046 S. MISSION
5319 E. AIRPORT
1633 S. LINCOLN
4520 E. RIVER
3248 5. CONCOURSE
5369 S. CRAWFORD
3998 E. DEERFIELD
1876 PACKARD
2424 W. MAY ST
2188 E. PICKARD
2279 S. MERIDIAN RD.
2279 5. MERIDIAN RD,
4511 E. RIVER RD
2010 S LINCOLN
STREET LIGHTS

MTT AND BOR REFUNDS
FLEX DEPENDENT CARE REIMBURSEMENT

MASTERCARD K SMITH
MASTERCARD RADAR
MASTERCARD ROCKEFELLOW
MASTERCARD DEARING
MASTERCARD BEBOW
MASTERCARD CRAWFORD
MASTERCARD DEPRIEST
MASTERCARD FUSSMAN
MASTERCARD MCPHERSON
MASTERCARD WALDRON
MASTERCARD ALWOOD
MASTERCARD RICE
MATERCARD MCBRIDE

FLEX DEPENDENT CARE REIMBURSEMENT
ADVERTISING 91/1/15 TO 9/30/15
LANDSCAPING

UNI FORMS
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS
UNI FORMS
UNI FORMS
UNIFORMS

TEMP REPAIR OF FINE SCREEN
MERIDIAN RD. VFD XThBELLA WELL SITE

24.61
115.89
603.69
105.71
165.66

32. 54
79.31
24.46

143.30
49.85
67. 98
45.30
61.01
34.53

204.05
82.71

1,390.41
29.30

15,039.54
51.45

1,718.06

20,069.36

5,588.59
192.31

13.73
164.66
287.55
623.18
88.91
75.43

730.50
100.92
49.46

160.15
1,365.73

454.39
860.33

PUMP HOUSE

10/08/2015 101 18(E) 00146 CONSUMERS ENERGY PAYMENT CENTER

10/08/2015 101 19(E) 00146
09/24/2015 101 17749 00337
09/24/2015 101 17750 01254

10/06/2015 101 17751 01105 MASTERCARD

10/09/2015 101 17752 01254
10/08/2015 101 17753 01358
10/08/2015 101 17754 00021

10/08/2015 101 17755 00043

10/08/2015 101 17756 DO066 BILLS CUSTOM FAB, INC.
10/08/2015 103. 17757 00072 BLOCK ELECTRIC

V

4,974.94

192.31
310.05

2,125.00

70.70
65.01
70.70
70.37
43.41
43.41

363.60

65. OD
2,141.70



10/08/2015 03:42 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION Page: 2/4
User: BRIAN CHECK DATE FROM 09/24/2013 — 10/14/2015
DB: Union

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Description Amount

10/08/2015 101 17758 00095 C & C ENTERPRISES, INC. SUPPLIES 56.00
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - SOMMER 99.40
SUPPLIES 26.00
SUPPLIES — JAMESON PARR 81.00

262.40

10/08/2015 101 17759 00121 C & H DISTRIBUTORS, LLC ANTI FATIGUE MAT 196.00

10/08/2015 101 17760 01253 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT CLARE LLC PARKS— PARTS FOR TRACTOR 43.45
KUBOTA 20323 REPAIR 240.14

283.59

10/08/2015 101 17761 00102 CENTRAL DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC BANBER PROFESSIONAL PARK SIDEWALK IMPRO 13,855.00
10/08/2015 101 17762 00103 CENTRAL EAVESTROUGHING JANESON PARK— DOWNSPOUT & TOWNSHIP - HO 300.00

10/08/2015 101 17763 00722 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1776 E PICKARD RESTROOM AND PAVILION 146.10
5142 BUD ST 193.40
1776 H PICKARD — SACCO 463.50
5142 BUD ST BATHROOMS 146.10
1776 E PICKARD BACK 146.10
1776 E PICKARD RD SU MCDONALD PARK SPRI 140.69
1776 E PICKARD PONY LEAGUE MCDONALD SPR 51.50
1776 E PICKARD RD, CONCESSIONS 146.10
2010 S. LINCOLN 148.05
WWTP SOLIDS BLDG. 201.65
WWTP 4,920.25

6,703.44

10/08/2015 101 17764 00129 CMS INTERNET, LLC ONSITE SUPPORT 95.00
ISABELLA AND SHOP 237.50
COMPUTER SERVICES 47.50
COMPUTER SERVICES 237.50

617.50

10/08/2015 101 17765 00155 COYNE OIL CORPORATION GAS/FUEL 864.61

GAS/FUEL 1,132.58

1,997.19

10/08/2015 101 17766 01242 CULLIGAN WATER WATER 28.00
10/08/2015 101 17767 00162 CUMNINS BRIDGEWAY, LLC GENERATOR REPAIR 372.00

10/08/2015 101 17768 01171 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS SUPPLIES 157.24
SUPPLIES 32.54
SUPPLIES 101.38

291.16

10/08/2015 101 17769 00188 DOUG’S SMALL ENGINE BLADE AND SHEILD 85.95
10/08/2015 101 17770 00456 E. I. MORROW CO., INC. AIR FILTER 153.80
10/08/2015 101 17771 00195 EJ USA, INC HYDRANT REPAIRS 3,173.88

10/08/2015 101 17772 00098 ELECTION SOURCE NON PARTISIAN ELECTION SUPPLIES 125.79

OPTICAL SCAN ELECTION PRECINCT KIT, ABS 149.09

274.88

10/08/2015 101 17773 00201 ELNORN ENGINEERING COMPANY CHLORINE 1,756.00



10/08/2015 03:42 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION Page: 3/4
User: BRIAN
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 09/24/2013 — 10/14/2015

10/08/2015 101 17796

10/08/2 015
10/08/2015
10/08/2015

101 17797
101 17798
101 17799

10/08/2015 101 17800

00540
00569
01293

Vendor Name

ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
FOUR SEASON’S EXTERMINATING
FRANKLIN HOLWERDA CO.

LAKE PAINTING INC.
MCLAREN CENTRAL MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN ELECTION RESOURCES
MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE
MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSN.
MOOERS PRODUCTS, INC.
MORRISON INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT CO
MT. PLEASANT RENTAL CENTER
PATRICIA DEPRIEST
PICKARD STREET CAR WASH
PITNEY BOWES, INC

PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC

Description

GOOD WILL METER
INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR TREATMENTS
INSTALLED VALVE

PARES - KEYS FOR JAMESON SUPPLY CABINET
PARKS - PARTS GUTTER REPAIR

LAMP

LIVE TAP FOR RV INTERNATIONAL
DEERFIELD TOWER DRIVEWAY

RIVER ROAD 459014-511403 LINCOLN TO WH
MERIDIAN RD 459—513407 BLUEGRASS/DEERIF
MISSION RD 467—14—5121426

WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM SERIES 2010 AND REF
WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM SERIES 2010 AND REF

REPAIR 2001 CHEV. SILVERADO
OIL CHANGE
CREDIT FOR INVOICE #270139 PAID TWICE C

SECONDARY TREATMENT
DRUG SCREEN -B SMITH
BALLOT MARKING INSTRUCTIONS - SPECIAL E
SUPPLIES
MEMBERSHIP DUES JULY 2015 — JUNE 2016
FLEXCAP DIFFUSERS
REPAIRS
1/2 RENTAL OF PORTABLE RESTROOMS AT MCD
FLEX MEDICAL REIMBURSMENT 10-1-15
VEHICLE CLEANING
LEASE - POSTAGE MACHINE

VOTER ID CARDS
540 QVF MASTER CARDS

TRAINING
ACCOUNTING TRAINING-MGFOA FALL CONFEREN

1,465.00
40.00

4,189.00

106.66

179.28

5,500.00
355.00

5,855.00

96,135.36
27,239.40
26,068.81

149,443.57

750.00
750.00

1,500.00

433.40
400.00

214.72
31.95
(1.98)

244. 69

8,390.00
27.00
60. 62

2,384.50
50. 00

1,320.90
143.53
280.58
281.29

52 . 00
503.01

302.25
89.09

Check Date Bank Check Vendor

10/08/2015
10/08/2015
10/08/2015

101 17774
101 17775
101 17776

10/08/2015 101 17777

10/08/2015 101 17778

PARTS

Amount

17. 57
27.54
61 .55

GILL-ROY’S HARDWARE

GRAINGER

ISABELLA CORPORATION

ISABELLA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

ISABELLA COUNTY TREASURER

JAMES ALW000
JOHN COON

EPAPOHL FORD & LINCOLN

10/08/2 015

10/08/2015

10/08 /2 0 15

10/08 /2 0 15
10/08 /2 0 15

10/08/2015

10/08 /2 0 15
10/08/2015
10/08/2015
10/08/2015
10/08/2015
10/08/2015
10/08/2015
10/08/2015
10/08/2015
10/08/2015
10/05/2015

00209
00231
01355

00249

00261

00324

00333

00337

00020
01177

00362

01290
01356
00418
00422
00424
00747
01274
00466
00176
00525
00527

00539

101 17779

101 17780

101 17781

101 17782
101 17783

101 17784

101 17785
101 17786
101 17787
101 17788
101 17789
101 17790
101 17791
101 17792
101 17793
101 17794
101 17795

MERIDIAN RD. WELL SITE LEASE
BOLE WATER REFUND

01364

PRO COMM INC
ROWE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COMPANY
SHAY WATER CO/CUSTOM COFFEE SERV

SHERRIE TEALL

OPTO ALARM ANTENNA
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FROM SEPT 3, 2015
COFFEE SERVICE

391.34

361.70
1,188.00

120.00

100.00
545.96
645.96



User: BRIAN CHECK DATE FROM 09/24/2015 — 10/14/2015

10/08/2015 03:42 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION Page: 4/4

101 17802
101 17803
101 17804
101 17805
101 17806

10/08/2015 101 17808
10/08/2015 101 17809

00637
01446
00789
01013
01314

STATE OF MICHIGAN - DEQ

SWEENEY SEED CO.
THRUN LAW FIRM P.C.
U S BANK, N.A.
USA BLUE BOOK
VERIZON WIRELESS

LEAD AND COPPER LAB ANALYSIS
DRINKING WATER SAMPLES

DUMPSTER
DUMPSTER
DUMPSTER

130.00
900.00

1,030.00

1,560.00
3,095.40

156,316.80
168.91
647.24

51.87
154.35
101.53

44.14
62.40

652 .02

1,066.31

90.00
199.54

101 TOTALS:

Total of 63 Checks:
Less 1 Void Checks:

DB: Union

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name

101 17801 0111110/08/2015

10/08/2015
10/08/2015
10/08 /2 0 15
10/08/2015
10/08/2015

10/08/2015

Description

101 17807 00703

Amount

18—3—6 / 2.5 GALLON — SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AUG & SEPT. 2015
2004B LGLP—SRS—UNION TWP#8
SUPPLIES
CELL PHONES AUG 16 TO SEP 15

2010 5 LINCOLN 10—1—2015 TO 10—31—2015
MCDONALD PARK 10—1—2015 TO 10—31—2015
TOWNSHIP HALL 9/1/2015 TO 9/30/2015

01236
00723

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MICHIGAN, INC

WEB ASCENDER
WINN TELECOM

QUARTERLY (Q 4) HOSTING 2015
PHONE SERVICE SEPT 15 TO OCT 14

410,604.96
0.00

410, 604.96Total of 62 Disbursements:



Charter Township of Union
Payroll

CHECK DATE: Sep 24, 2015
PPE: Sep 19, 2015

NOTE: CHECK TOTAL FOR TRANSFER

Gross Payroll
Employer Share Med
Employer Share SS
Sul
Pension-Employer Portion
Workers’ Comp
Life/LTD
Dental

$ 51,838.00
746.56

3,192.05
153.70

3,483.75
575.04

Health Care
Cobra/Flex Administration 54.70

Total Transfer to Payroll checking

NOTE: PAYROLL TRANSFER NEEDED

General Fund
Building Fund
EDDA
WDDA
Sewer Fund
Water Fund
Workers Comp
Health Care

$ 60,043.80

$ 23,233.99

18,936.68
17,873.13

$ 60,043.80Total To Transfer from Pooled Savings



Charter Township of Union
Payroll

CHECK DATE: Oct. 8,2015
PPE: Oct 3,2015

NOTE: CHECK TOTAL FOR TRANSFER

Gross Payroll
Employer Share Med
Employer Share 55
SUl
Pension-Employer Portion
Workers’ Comp
Life/LTD
Dental
Health Care
Cobra/Flex Administration

Total Transfer to Payroll checking

NOTE: PAYROLL TRANSFER NEEDED

General Fund
Building Fund
EDDA
WDDA
Sewer Fund
Water Fund
Workers Comp
Health Care

$ 47,630.30
682.11

2,916.65
120.10

3,313.76
534,99
574.93

1,925.29
30,762.63

$ 88,460.76

$ 35,033.89

28,441.78
24,985.09

$ 88,460.76Total To Transfer from Pooled Savings



. .

I
• III
III

III
III

III
III

III
III

:I:
III

III
III

III
III

II
Ii

uiu
iuu

iiii
iiii

iiiu
iu:

iiii
iiiu

uu
uu

ui
ou

u:u
u:i

ou
uiu

u:i
iei

iiii
:iiu

uiu
:ii~T

1
CD

‘1 ni •0 CD -I CD z C, CD CD 0 •T1 0 ~1 C 0 -4 0 Co C
,

0 -I
, r CD w Co 0



111
111

111
11

111
1I

IIH
IH

II
IlI

llI
llI

llI
ll

:ii
iii

iii
iii

iii
e

iii
iii

iii
i:i

iii
iii

iii
iii

i
:ii

iu
iu

iu
iu

ei
iii

iu
i:i

iii
iii

ui
:ii

iii

ir
I I

!I!
!~

!!!
!!!

!!!
!

ni B a CD CD D C) -U ~T
1 C Cl
)

CD C
) 0 D a. 0) 0

I!!
!!!

!!!
!!~

~
S

~
L

~
fl
fl
fl
E

1
L

~



‘.1 -
I CD

‘1

o
x

a
t

0
0

a
.

a
.
0

V
0

~
0

0
•
0

t’J
—

D
C

-
. 0
I-

.
—

o

(j
)0

C
D

~
.
t

— c
c
)

3 0• 0
0

—
~

b

—
ID

!!!
!!!

I!!
!!!

!!!
~i

II
N

F
~1

N
M
IF

iiu
iiii

iiii
iiii

iiii
iiii

iiii
:iii

iiii
ui

iiii
iii

~
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

i:i
iii

iii
iii

iii
ii:

iiu
iii

:io
iii

ui
ui

iii
iii

iii
ii:

:iu
ui

:ii
ui

ui
i:i

~



J~~~

:u
iiii

i1
111

11
111

111
111

11
H

Ill
Ill

IlI
ll

:iii
iiii

::u
iiii

ni
iiii

iiii
i:ii

iiii
iiii

iii
:ii

iii
ii:

i:i
iii

i:i
iii

i:i
iii

iii
iii

iii
iii

iii



‘1 CD

U

iiii
iiii

iiii
iiu

iiii
iiii

ii::
iiii

iiii
iiii

iiii
ii~

uu
iuu

iiii
iiii

iui
uu

e:
iiii

iiii
iiii

iiii
i:iu

iii:
iiii

iuu
uii

uii
iiiu

:::
iiii

uii
iiii

i:iu
i~



:iii
iiii

iiiu
iu

iiii
iiii

iii
iiii

iiii
iu

iii
:iii

iiii
iiii

iiii
iiii

iiii
i:ii

iiii
iiii

iu
iii

:iii
iiii

:iii
iiii

iiii
iiii

iii:
:iiu

iiii
iiii

i



a

October 14, 2015

S 2010 South Lincoln
Mt. Pleasant MI. 48858

Phone 989-772-4600
Fax 989-773-1988

Charter Township of Union Board of Trustees

Appointments to Zoning Board of Appeals and Planning Commission

Because of resignations that have occurred on the Zoning Board of Appeals and the Township
Planning Commission I submit to the Board of Trustees the following recommendations for
appointments to these boards:

Planning Commission — Dwayne Strachan to serve the remainder of Ben Jankens terms that
expires 2-15-18.

Zoning Board of Appeals — Bill Hauck to serve the remainder of Guy Newlands terms that
expires 12-31-15. I further recommend that due to short initial term, that Mr. Hauck be
appointed to fill a new term that will expire 12-31-18.

Zoning Board of Appeals (alternates) — Jake Hunter to serve until 12-31-16 and Paul Gross to
serve until 12-31-18.

The openings for these positions have been advertised in the Morning Sun as well as on the
Township website. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

t
tuss Alwood

Township Supervisor

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.”



APPOINTMENT TO I3OARDS & COMMI$SIONS
OF UNION TOWNSHIP

AFFLICA TIION

_______________________ )

Plea~ state in order of preference, area(s) of interest:
Zonhig ~oard of Appeals Must be ci Union Township resident.

~oard of Review Must be a Union Township resident.

Planning Commission Must he a Union Township resident

E DA Must meet one of the following qualifications:

________ Property owner in East or West ODA.

Business owner in East or West DUAL.
Resident in Union Township.

Other: Specify Board:

Please state reason(s) for interest in above board(s):

Other information that you fee! wou!d he usefu’ in your application review (i.e. past
experience, past board membership, etc.):

Signature:
1~e

Name: —

Address:

Telephone: (Home)

Y~s~ !,~rits 14*
Date:

p~T. /*~a~Zr~

Occupation:

If~ I ~*‘&FS~

q~P~ fl~

____________ (Work) ___________

Z:\Treasurer’s RIes\Ap’pointrnent to Boards 2C’a3.ciom~



APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
OF UNION TOWNSHIP

APPLICATION

Name:

Address: 2453 &,L61e?chw,d
— Date: 9/is/zois
P4±2iei&AML ‘fxzss?

Telephone: (Home) 92’9 5*, ,7L13g

Occupation: Svsfew~s -~

(Work) ~5I~4 4g25j255g

5J~&~gfl

Please state in order of preference, area(s) of interest:
Zoning Board of Appeals

Board of Review Must be a Union Township resident,

x Planning Commission Must be a Union Township resident.

WA

Other:

Must meet one of the following qualifications:

Specify Board:

Property owner in East or West ODA.
Business owner in East or West DDA.
Resident in Union Township.

Signature:

Must be a Union Township resident.

Please state reason(s) for interest in above board(s):

Ysac~thUJ4en~, ~~irhe~içnk in ~

~/v~
Other information that you feel would be useful in your application review (i.e. , past
experience, past board membership, etc.):

chEc’l &k~+Rec hz~/ca4’&njp’i

7 eastirol “~ rdes\Apportiern to Boards 2013 Boos



APPO~NTM~R’~1 TO ~OAROS & COMMDSSDONS
OA~ UNION TOWNSHIP

/4PPLll~A TIION

Name: Date:

Address:

Telephone: (Home)~ (Work) q2q-~

Occupation: _________

Please state in order of preference, area(s) of interest:
Zoning ~oerd of Appeak Must be a Union Township resident.

_____ ~oard of RevIew IVIust be a Union Township resident.

Planning Commission Must he a Union Township resident

~DA Must meet one of the following qualifications:
Property owner in East or West DDA.
ausiness owner in East or West DDA.
Resident in Union Township.

Other: Specify Board:

Please state reason(s) for interest in above hoard(s):

~ CO~ VAiL_h

Other information that you feel would be useful in your application review (i.e. , past
experience, past board membership, etc.):

Z:\Treasurer’s FHes\Appointrnenr to Boards 2Oi3.doc~: Sia~ure:



Occupation:

APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
OF UNION TOWNSHIP

APPLICATION

Please state in order of preference, area(s) of interest:

~ Zoning Board of Appeais Must be a Union Township resident

Board of Review Must be a Union Township resident.

Planning Commission Must he a Union Township resident.

EDA Must meet one of the following qualifications:
Property owner in East or West BOA.

______ Business owner in East or West BOA.

Resident in Union Township.

Other: Spec,~i Board:

Please state reason(s) for interest in above board(s):

~ 0’-

Other information that you feel would be useful in your application review (i.e. , past
experience, past board membership, etc.):

~uc~o,~r~2O*L,c

signature: _____

Name:

Address:

R~LL 4r6ss
r

Telephone: (Home)

Date: /3_

~S fll C ~ £ ~ _~i

Cc/I
(WaNe)- ?fl~ ~5r/~ ~ 7/

ZAireasurer’s F es\App&ntment to Boards 2013,docx



Date:

(Work)

order of preference, area(s) of interest:
ZoMng ~3oard of AppeEds Must he a Union Township

~oard o4 Review Must he a Union Township

Planning Commission Must he a Union Township

Must meet one of the following qualifications:
Property owner in East or West BOA.

_____ Business owner in East or West BOA.

~— Resident in Union Township.

Spec,fii Board:

Flease state reason(s) for interest in above hoard(s):

AflOiNIMENI TO L~OARDS & COMMiSSiONS
OF UNION TOWNSHIP

APPLWA lION

Name:

dress .)2Z_~2-iA~_~~~___

Telephone: (Home) 217~~ ZO~ 7/Z~

Occupation:

Please state in

C

reside,, t.

resident.

resident.

Other information that you feel would be useful in your application review (i.e. past
experience, past hoard membership, etc.):

:\Trea Irer ‘s Flles\o.ppointment tn Bo~rr:s 2013 c~oc~



Name: tr~cui ~~bL~c
Address: ____ _____

Telephone: (Home) °jL~f1 a-31Jb (Work)

Occupation: _~~.aCjC~ ~

of interest:
Must be a Union Township

__________ Must be a Union Township

Must be a Union Township

the folio wing qualifications:
-~ Property owner in East or West 00.4.

Business owner in East or West BOA.
Resident in Union Township.

Please state reason(s) for interest in above board(s):

$ a __

Other information that you fee~ would be useful in your application review (i.e., past
experience, past board membership, etc.):

L ~~re In e~ s res\~4,o{nL~1,en~ tC Go OI~ ~c -~ J

APPOINTMENT TO BOAP~•5 & COMMISSIONS
OPUMON TOWNSHIP

APPLIICA TION

Date:

_~~~ss1~sci R_E’jL4~

Please s~ate in order of preference, area(s)
~ Zoning Board of Appeak

__________ Board of Review

I - Plan.nin Commission

EDA Must meet one of

resident.

resident.

resident.

Other: Specify Board:


